
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

April 01, 2019 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  April 01, 2019 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

April 01, 2019 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Call to Order 

ITEM  6:00 PM Closed Session - Economic Development 

ITEM  7:00 PM Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Kevin Buzzard - Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

1. 2019 Spring Litter Sweep - Grandy Primary School 

2. Update from Board of Elections - Elaine Best 

3. Employee Recognition 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  April 01, 2019 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Land Conveyance Request - Amber Simonds 

B. Bid Tabulation & Recommendation for HMGP Mngmt. Co. - Christy Saunders 

C. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

D. 2018 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property 

E. 2019 Board of Equalization and Review 

F. Standing Objection to Waiver of Court Costs and Fines - John Morrison 

G. Camden Heritage Festival 

H. Finance Officer Appointment - Ken Bowman 

I. 2019 Spring Litter Sweep Proclamation - Ken Bowman 

ITEM 6. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

1. Camden Economic Development Commission - Gregg Stewart 

2. Planning Board - Nathan Lilley 

3. Community Advisory Committee - Donna Harrell 

ITEM 7. Consent Agenda  

1. BOC Meeting Minutes - March 4, 2019 

2. Budget Amendments 

3. School Budget Amendments 

4. Tax Collection Report 

5. DMV Monthly Report 

6. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

7. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

8. Budget Appropriation - Harmony Cafe 

9. DPS - Probation and Parole Office Space 

10. Surplus Property - Sheriff 

11. Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2019-03-01 

12. Set Public Hearing - Preliminary Plan Phase II North River Crossing 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  April 01, 2019 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

ITEM 8. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 9. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 10. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

A. FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report 

B. Register of Deeds 

C. Library Report 

ITEM 11. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 12. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.1 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   2019 Spring Litter Sweep 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Students from Grandy Primary School will make a presentation to highlight the upcoming 2019 

Spring Litter Sweep.   

4.1

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.2 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Update from Board of Elections - Elaine Best 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Elaine Best will give a department update from Board of Elections. 

4.2

Packet Pg. 6



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.3 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Employee Recognition 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

At the request of Chairman White the Board of Commissioners will recognize the following 

employees for recent accomplishments: 

1) Brian Lannon - Recipient of the Bobby Brock Soil Health Award from the state Soil & Water 

Conservation Society 

2) Karen Davis - Received designation as a North Carolina Certified County Clerk at the recent 

North Carolina Association of County Clerks Annual Conference.    

4.3

Packet Pg. 7



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Land Conveyance Request - Amber Simonds 

 

Attachments: Land Conveyance Request (PDF) 

Amber Simonds - Lake Rd - LOA (PDF) 

Lake rd map of new subdivide (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

See attached email and supporting documentation. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 8



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

an
d

 C
o

n
ve

ya
n

ce
 R

eq
u

es
t 

 (
23

53
 :

 L
an

d
 C

o
n

ve
ya

n
ce

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 S
im

o
n

d
s)



 

 
 
 

 

CIVIL ENGINEERING  |  ENVIRONMENTAL  |  SURVEYING  |  GIS  |  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  |  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

1 of 6 

1805 West City Drive 

Unit E 

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

 

P 252.621.5030 

F 252.562.6974 

www.timmons.com 

LETTER OF AGREEMENT 

Client: Amber Simonds Date: March 1, 2019 

Contact:  Principal: Mark Richardson 

Phone No.: 252-722-6397 Project Manager: Jason Mizelle 

Email: chrisnambersimonds@gmail.com Project Name: 187C Lake Road, Camden, NC 

 
 
Dear Amber: 
 
Timmons Group is pleased to offer this proposal for surveying services, on an approximately 7 acre site in 
Camden County, NC (the “Project”).  We look forward to working with you to achieve your vision for this 
project. 
 
Thank you for allowing Timmons Group to provide professional services on this project.  We will provide the 
requested services, complying with established standards, while being mindful of costs to the Client (the 
“Client”) named above according to the terms and conditions of this Letter of Agreement (the “Agreement”).  
Prior to submittal to a public agency, all documents will be sent to the Client, if requested, to ensure a complete 
understanding by all parties. 

We will proceed upon receipt of this signed Agreement.  Please note that fees quoted are valid for sixty (60) 
days from the date first written above. 
 
SCOPE AND SCHEDULE OF SERVICES:   
 
Timmons Group will provide the services as detailed on the Scope of Services attached as Exhibit A (the 
“Scope of Services”).   

We will provide services in a timely and efficient manner and will keep you informed of the job status and any 
necessary changes.  Any changes required to the Scope of Services must be approved in writing before such 
changes take effect.  As of the date first written above, any changes in the Scope of Services caused by 
governing codes or Client revisions may require a schedule and/or fee change.   
 
PAYMENT SCHEDULE: Owner agrees to pay Timmons Group for its Services as selected and set forth 
below:  
 
 FIXED FEE 
 

Fees for this Agreement will be billed on a monthly basis as a fixed fee per the Scope of Services in 
Exhibit A. 
 

Unless otherwise provided under the terms of this Agreement, all payments are due upon receipt.  Interest 
will accrue at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum on all unpaid invoices older than thirty (30) days.  
We reserve the right to stop work on any Client account that becomes sixty (60) days past due and to notify 
local officials that professional seals should be removed from plans associated with the Client. 

 
EXHIBITS:  The following Exhibits are attached hereto and expressly made part of this Agreement.  
 
[X] EXHIBIT A SCOPE OF SERVICES   
 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s 
- 

L
ak

e 
R

d
 -

 L
O

A
  (

23
53

 :
 L

an
d

 C
o

n
ve

ya
n

ce
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s)

mailto:chrisnambersimonds@gmail.com


 

 
 
 

 
LETTER OF AGREEMENT 

 

CIVIL ENGINEERING  |  ENVIRONMENTAL  |  SURVEYING  |  GIS  |  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  |  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

2 of 6 

1805 West City Drive 

Unit E 

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

 

P 252.621.5030 

F 252.562.6974 

www.timmons.com 

[X] EXHIBIT B TERMS AND CONDITIONS  
This Agreement will be controlled by the provisions listed above and the Terms and Conditions in 
the attached Exhibit B.  If there is any conflict between the provisions of this Letter of Agreement 
and the Terms and Conditions, the Terms and Conditions will control. 

 
[  ] EXHIBIT C REIMBURSEMENT SCHEDULE 

In addition to the Total Fee for the services provided under the Scope of Services above and any 
General Reimbursements needed, the items and materials listed on the Project Reimbursement 
Schedule attached as Exhibit C will be invoiced on a monthly basis as applicable.  An additional 
15% is added to these charges. 

REIMBURSEMENTS: 
 
Any services and costs such as submittal fees, printing, courier, mileage and outside consultants not listed in 
the Scope of Services (“General Reimbursements”) will be invoiced separately in addition to the professional 
services provided under this Agreement. Reimbursements may include a reasonable handling charge of up 
to 15% of cost.  The Scope of Services may specify an additional Project Reimbursement Schedule to be 
attached as Exhibit C if applicable.  

 
We will proceed upon receipt of this signed agreement.  Should you have any questions, you can reach 
Jason Mizelle directly at 252-621-5028 or via email at Jason.Mizelle@timmons.com. 
 
 

     3/1/2019 
Timmons Group    Date 

ACKNOWLEDGED AND ACCEPTED: 
 
On behalf of the Client, this Agreement, including Exhibit A [Scope of Services] and Exhibit B [Terms and 
Conditions], is accepted and agreed to as of the date written below. 
 

By:       

Name:       

Title:       

Date:       

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s 
- 

L
ak

e 
R

d
 -

 L
O

A
  (

23
53

 :
 L

an
d

 C
o

n
ve

ya
n

ce
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s)



 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

CIVIL ENGINEERING  |  ENVIRONMENTAL  |  SURVEYING  |  GIS  |  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  |  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

3 of 6 

1805 West City Drive 

Unit E 

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

 

P 252.621.5030 

F 252.562.6974 

www.timmons.com 

Under this Agreement, Timmons Group will provide professional services relative to the project located at 
187C Lake Road in Camden County. 

 
Base Scope          $2,000.00 
 
Transfer Plat 
 
Timmons Group will do the necessary boundary research and field surveying to prepare a plat dividing 
out the property around the existing home in accordance with Camden County’s Transfer Plat procedure. 
Iron rebar will be set at the corners of the new lot and witnessed with wooden stakes. Plat will be in 
accordance with NC Mapping Standards and the Camden County UDO. A recordable mylar will be 
provided to you for sign off by the County and recording. 
 

Items not included in the Scope of Services of this Agreement: 

Timmons Group will not perform the following services under this Agreement.  At the request of the Client, 
these services can be added for an additional fee, but are not included in this Agreement. 

1. Wetland Delineations 
2. Septic Evaluations or Permits 
3. Title Work  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s 
- 

L
ak

e 
R

d
 -

 L
O

A
  (

23
53

 :
 L

an
d

 C
o

n
ve

ya
n

ce
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s)



 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

CIVIL ENGINEERING  |  ENVIRONMENTAL  |  SURVEYING  |  GIS  |  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  |  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

4 of 6 

1805 West City Drive 

Unit E 

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

 

P 252.621.5030 

F 252.562.6974 

www.timmons.com 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES: The Scope of Services performed under this Agreement will be as 
described in Exhibit A of the Letter of Agreement.   

 
2. STANDARD OF CARE AND CODE COMPLIANCE: Timmons Group will provide its services 

under this Agreement consistent with the professional skill and care ordinarily provided by members 
of the same profession practicing in the same or similar locality under the same or similar 
circumstances.  Timmons Group will exercise usual and customary professional care in its efforts 
to comply with all applicable codes, laws, regulations and the policies of regulatory agencies in 
effect as of the date of the Agreement (collectively, “legal requirements”).  Design changes made 
necessary by newly enacted legal requirements after the date of this Agreement will be an 
additional service subject to an executed Change Order, and Timmons Group will be entitled to 
appropriate additional compensation.  Timmons Group will not be liable for any damages arising 
from conflicting interpretations of any legal requirements by different officials.  In the event of a 
conflict between legal requirements applicable to the Project, Timmons Group will notify the Client 
of the nature and impact of such conflict, and the Client agrees to cooperate and work with Timmons 
Group in an effort to resolve the conflict.  
 

3. INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE: All documents, including, but not limited to, drawings, 
specifications, plans, reports and other forms of electronic data prepared and furnished by 
Timmons Group, are Instruments of Service pursuant to this Agreement and remain the property 
of Timmons Group.  Client may retain one such copy of all such documents, for record purposes, 
which documents may only be used for the Project.  Any adaptation by Client of said documents, 
whether intentional or inadvertent, without Timmons Group’s verification will be at Client’s sole risk 
and without liability or legal exposure to Timmons Group or Timmons Group’s employees. Client 
agrees to assume all risks associated therewith and to hold Timmons Group harmless and 
indemnify it from and against any claims, liabilities, damages, losses and costs, including but not 
limited to attorney’s fees, arising therefrom or in connection therewith. 
 

4. THIRD PARTY RIGHTS: This Agreement will not create any rights or benefits to parties other than 
the Client and Timmons Group. 
 

5. PROJECT SITE SAFETY: Timmons Group’s Project site responsibilities are limited solely to the 
activities of Timmons Group and Timmons Group’s employees on the Project site.  The Client and 
Timmons Group agree that Project site safety is the sole and exclusive responsibility of the Project’s 
owners or contractor(s).  The parties likewise agree that the Project contractor(s) is solely responsible 
for Project means, methods, techniques, sequences of operation and procedures, and that Timmons 
Group will have no obligations relating to these contractor(s) duties.  

 
6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the maximum 

liability, in the aggregate, to the Client and anyone claiming by or through the Client, of Timmons 
Group and its officers, directors, shareholders, partners, employees, agents and subconsultants, 
or any of them, for any and all claims, losses, or damages, including attorney’s fees, in any way 
related to or arising from the Project or this Agreement, will not exceed Timmons Group’s total fee 
under this Agreement. 
 

7. DISPUTE RESOLUTION:  In the event of any action or proceeding brought by either party 
against the other under this Agreement, other than default on payment, the prevailing party will be 
entitled to recover all costs and expenses, including its court reporter fees, expert witness fees, 
and reasonable attorney’s fees.  In the event the account is forwarded for collection based on 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s 
- 

L
ak

e 
R

d
 -

 L
O

A
  (

23
53

 :
 L

an
d

 C
o

n
ve

ya
n

ce
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s)



 

  

 

EXHIBIT B 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

CIVIL ENGINEERING  |  ENVIRONMENTAL  |  SURVEYING  |  GIS  |  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  |  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

5 of 6 

1805 West City Drive 

Unit E 

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

 

P 252.621.5030 

F 252.562.6974 

www.timmons.com 

default of payment, the Client will be responsible for all costs incurred including attorney’s fees in 
an amount equal to 33% of the outstanding balance.  This Agreement will be governed by the 
laws of the State of North Carolina, without regard to North Carolina’s conflict of laws provisions.  
The parties agree to litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction in the jurisdiction where the 
Project is located.  WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL.  TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE 
PARTIES WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY OF ANY ACTION ARISING OUT OF, OR IN CONNECTION 
WITH, THIS AGREEMENT.   

 
8. MISCELLANEOUS: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties.  All prior 

agreements, whether written or oral, are merged herein and will be of no force or effect.  This 
Agreement cannot be changed, modified or discharged orally, but only in an agreement in writing.  If 
any term, condition, or provision of this Agreement is found unenforceable by a court of law or 
equity, this Agreement will be construed as though that term, condition, or provision did not exist, 
and its unenforceability will have no effect whatsoever on the rest of this Agreement.  This 
represents drafting by both parties and in the event of ambiguities, the principle of interpretation 

against the drafter will not apply. This Agreement may not be assigned without the prior written 

consent of the Client and Timmons Group, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld.  
 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s 
- 

L
ak

e 
R

d
 -

 L
O

A
  (

23
53

 :
 L

an
d

 C
o

n
ve

ya
n

ce
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s)



 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 

PROJECT REIMBURSEMENT SCHEDULE 

 

CIVIL ENGINEERING  |  ENVIRONMENTAL  |  SURVEYING  |  GIS  |  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  |  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

6 of 6 

1805 West City Drive 

Unit E 

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

 

P 252.621.5030 

F 252.562.6974 

www.timmons.com 

 

[This page intentionally deleted] 

 

 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s 
- 

L
ak

e 
R

d
 -

 L
O

A
  (

23
53

 :
 L

an
d

 C
o

n
ve

ya
n

ce
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 S

im
o

n
d

s)



 

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ak
e 

rd
 m

ap
 o

f 
n

ew
 s

u
b

d
iv

id
e 

 (
23

53
 :

 L
an

d
 C

o
n

ve
ya

n
ce

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 S
im

o
n

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Recommendation for HMGP Management Company 

 

Attachments: Recommendation for HMGP Management Company

 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

Camden County has received three grant Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMPG) grants 

from Hurricane Matthew, one for the acquisition of five (5) residential properties, another for 

the acquisition of one (1) residential property (this was originally requested to be an elevation 

but had to be moved to acquisition due to the property being located within the floodway) and 

one for the demolition/reconstruction of two (2) properties.  These grants are funded 75% 

Federal share and 25% State share.  Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for turnkey professional 

project implementation and management services were publicized in October, 2018 (with no 

response) and again in February, 2019 (with two responses).  Pasquotank-Camden Emergency 

Management and the Camden County Manager have reviewed the proposals and requests the 

Board of Commissioners award the contract to Holland Consulting Planners, Inc. 

 

Recommendation: 

Approve bid award to Holland Consulting Planners, Inc. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 17



5.B.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

H
M

G
P

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

 (
23

40
 :

 B
id

 T
ab

u
la

ti
o

n
 &

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
H

M
G

P
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

o
m

p
an

y)



5.B.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

H
M

G
P

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

 (
23

40
 :

 B
id

 T
ab

u
la

ti
o

n
 &

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
H

M
G

P
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

o
m

p
an

y)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.C 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   February Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20190325123758157.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   February Monthly Report 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

5.C

Packet Pg. 20



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

23
75

81
57

.p
d

f 
 (

23
43

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

23
75

81
57

.p
d

f 
 (

23
43

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

23
75

81
57

.p
d

f 
 (

23
43

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

23
75

81
57

.p
d

f 
 (

23
43

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

23
75

81
57

.p
d

f 
 (

23
43

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

23
75

81
57

.p
d

f 
 (

23
43

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

23
75

81
57

.p
d

f 
 (

23
43

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.D 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   2018 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property 

 

Attachments: 20190325160018173.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Pursuant to G. S. 105-369(a), the Tax Administrator must report to the 

County Commissioners the total amount of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that 

are liens on real property. 

 

Pursuant to G. S. 105-369(c), the County Commissioners need to set the date for 

advertising the tax lien for real property. 

 

Recommendation:   

1.  MOTION TO ACCEPT THE ATTACHED REPORT FROM THE TAX 

ADMINISTRATOR THAT, AS OF MARCH 25, 2019 THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF 

UNPAID TAXES FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR THAT ARE LIENS ON REAL 

PROPERTY IS 260,027.54 AND THAT THIS FIGURE SHALL CHANGE OVER TIME 

WITH COLLECTIONS AND RELEASES. 

2.  MOTION TO SET THE 2018 TAX LIENS ON REAL PROPERTY ADVERTISING 

DATE OF APRIL 30, 2019. 

5.D

Packet Pg. 28



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

32
51

60
01

81
73

.p
d

f 
 (

23
52

 :
 2

01
8 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

T
ax

 L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.E 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   2019 Board of Equalization and Review 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary:  Pursuant to G. S. 105-322(e), the hearing dates for the 2019 Board of 

Equalization and Review need to be set in order to advertise at the appropriate time. 

 

Recommendation:  Convene-May 6, 2019 

      Adjourn-June 3, 2019 

5.E

Packet Pg. 41



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.F 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Sally Norfleet, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Standing Objection to Waiver of Court Costs and Fines 

 

Attachments: Standing Objection to Waiver of Court Costs & Fines

 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

Legislation has been passed to allow agencies who are 

recipients of court costs and fines to object to waiving of these fees. The initial 

requirement was for Counsel to attend proceedings to object. It was not a feasible option 

for us to have an attorney attend all proceedings, however, the AOC has now created a 

process to register a standing objection by having our attorney file the attached filing. 

 

Recommendation: 

Direct Attorney Morrison to register the attached filing with the AOC. 

5.F

Packet Pg. 42



5.F.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 O

b
je

ct
io

n
 t

o
 W

ai
ve

r 
o

f 
C

o
u

rt
 C

o
st

s 
&

 F
in

es
  (

23
47

 :
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 O

b
je

ct
io

n
 t

o
 W

ai
ve

r 
o

f 
C

o
u

rt
 C

o
st

s 
an

d
 F

in
es

 -
 J

o
h

n



5.F.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 O

b
je

ct
io

n
 t

o
 W

ai
ve

r 
o

f 
C

o
u

rt
 C

o
st

s 
&

 F
in

es
  (

23
47

 :
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 O

b
je

ct
io

n
 t

o
 W

ai
ve

r 
o

f 
C

o
u

rt
 C

o
st

s 
an

d
 F

in
es

 -
 J

o
h

n



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.G 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Camden Heritage Festival 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

The Camden Heritage Festival Steering Committee is requesting funds to establish its status as a 

501(c) organization with the Internal Revenue Service.  

5.G

Packet Pg. 45



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.H 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Finance Officer Appointment 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

The Board of Commissioners will appoint a Finance Officer for Camden County. 

5.H

Packet Pg. 46



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.I 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Proclamation - 2019 Spring Litter Sweep 

 

Attachments: Camden County Cleanup Proclamation (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

Proclamation designating April 13-27, 2019 as 2019 Spring Litter Sweep County-Wide Cleanup 

in Camden County. 

Recommendation: 

Adopt Proclamation. 

5.I

Packet Pg. 47



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

PROCLAMATION 

2019 SPRING LITTER SWEEP 

COUNTY-WIDE CLEANUP 
April 13-27, 2019 

NORTH CAROLINA:  At the business meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

in the Camden Historic County Courthouse, Camden, North Carolina, on Monday, April 1, 2019, 

the following Proclamation was presented and adopted: 

Whereas, Camden County is rich in beauty and natural resources; and 

Whereas, the Board of Commissioners of Camden County strives to improve the quality of life in our 

community through enhanced community awareness, education and public/private partnerships working 

together on projects that keep our environment clean and free of debris, beautify our neighborhoods and 

public spaces, and instill pride and a sense of ownership in our community; and 

Whereas, Camden County citizens realize a cleanup effort is needed to display pride in our community 

for ourselves, our visitors, and for business prospects; and 

Whereas, all people, regardless of race, gender, income, or geography, have a moral right to a healthy, 

sustainable environment with economic growth; and 

Whereas, all residents of Camden County have a citizenship responsibility to protect and care for the 

beauty and natural resources of Camden County, and a countywide cleanup campaign will encourage 

individuals to participate in the improvement of their community’s environment through the three main 

focus areas of litter prevention; waste reductions and recycling, and beautification;  

Whereas, Governor Roy Cooper has proclaimed April 13-27, 2019 as Litter Sweep time in North 

Carolina in conjunction with the North Carolina Department of Transportation Biannual Cleanup 

Drive; then 

Now, Therefore, Be It Proclaimed, that the Camden County Board of Commissioners proclaim April 

13-27, 2019 as “2019 SPRING LITTER SWEEP COUNTY-WIDE CLEANUP” in Camden County, 

North Carolina, and encourages all communities, civic and professional groups, businesses, churches, 

schools, families and individual citizens to take an active role in making the communities in Camden 

County a more beautiful place to live, work and play.  

Given under my hand this 1st day of April, 2019.    

       _______________________________ 

       Tom White, Chairman 

       Camden County Board of Commissioners 

       _______________________________ 

       Kenneth L. Bowman, County Manager 

       Camden County     

5.I.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
le

an
u

p
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

  (
23

39
 :

 P
ro

cl
am

at
io

n
 -

 2
01

9 
S

p
ri

n
g

 L
it

te
r 

S
w

ee
p

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.1 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Charlie Bauman, Director 

 Camden Economic Development Commission 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Camden Economic Development Commission - Gregg 

Stewart 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

It is the request of staff that Gregg Stewart be reappointed to the Camden Economic 

Development Commission for an additional term. 

Recommendation: 

Approve reappointment. 

6.1

Packet Pg. 49



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.2 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Planning Board - Nathan Lilley 

 

Attachments: Planning Board_Nathan Lilley (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

It is the request of staff that Nathan Lilley be appointed to the Planning Board. 

Recommendation: 

Approve appointment. 

6.2

Packet Pg. 50



6.2.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
_N

at
h

an
 L

ill
ey

  (
23

34
 :

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

 -
 N

at
h

an
 L

ill
ey

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.3 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Community Advisory Committee 

 

Attachments: Donna Harrell Appt (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

See attached letter of request. 

Recommendation: 

Approve appointment. 

6.3

Packet Pg. 52



6.3.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

o
n

n
a 

H
ar

re
ll 

A
p

p
t 

 (
23

59
 :

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

- 
D

o
n

n
a 

H
ar

re
ll)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.1 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - March 4, 2019 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_030419 (DOCX) 

 

7.1

Packet Pg. 54



1 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 
March 4, 2019 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

Camden, North Carolina 

 

MINUTES 

The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on March 4, 2019 

in the Historic Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.  

 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice 

Chairman Clayton Riggs, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Ross Munro and Randy Krainiak.   

 

Staff Present: County Manager Ken Bowman, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis, Interim Finance 

Officer Sally Norfleet, Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson, Public Works Director David Credle, 

Soil & Water Technician Brian Lannon, Parks & Recreation Director Tim White, Dismal Swamp 

Welcome Center Director Donna Stewart, Chief Deputy Rodney Meads, Deputy Austin 

Browder.   

 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

Pastor Bill Blake gave the invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1. PUBLIC COMMENTS        

 

1. Pastor Bill Blake gave an update on the activities of Harmony Café of the Albemarle, an 

outreach of McBride United Methodist Church. 

 

2. Andrew Monn of 606 Trotman Road (North River Crossing) addressed the Board.  

Concerns expressed to the Board included the following: 

 Neighborhood Meeting on February 12, 2019 – 4 of 23 households received a 

letter regarding the meeting; sign posted at the neighborhood entrance indicated 

wrong location for the meeting. 

 Drainage issues in the development. 

 February 2015 – Amendment to neighborhood covenants adding the care and the 

maintenance of the ditches as well as the drainage ditch across Trotman Rd.  

Property owners were not notified of the amendment. 

 Requests additional oversight from the county be implemented before further 

development is approved.   

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



2 

 

3. Vickie Stafford of 102 Lake Drive, South Mills, addressed the Board.  Ms. Stafford spoke 

in support of Harmony Café and invited those interested to attend.  Ms. Stafford 

requested support from the county for the program. 

 

4. Jerry Bonilla of 105 Waterway Court, South Mills, addressed the Board.  Mr. Bonilla 

gave the commissioners information and updates on the Amateur Athletic Union.  He 

expressed concerns in regard to the Amateur Athletic Union not having access to the 

school gymnasium for practice purposes.   

 

ITEM 2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT    

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict Of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

ITEM 4. PRESENTATIONS          

 

1. Donna Stewart, Chairperson of the Tourism Development Authority, shared information 

on the Albemarle 350th Anniversary Passport Contest.  Sadie Herzfeldt, contest winner 

and Camden Intermediate 5th grader, was present and recognized by Mrs. Stewart. 

 

2. Bland Baker gave the annual report from Trillium Health Resources. 

 

3. Tim White gave an update from the Parks & Recreation Department. 

 

4. Deputy Austin Browder of the Camden County Sheriff’s Office presented to the Board a 

proposal to implement a canine program in Camden County. 

 

5. Curtiss Albany of Eastern Shore Communications gave a broadband update. 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

Chairman White recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and called to order the 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting. 

 

Public Comments – None 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



3 

 

Consideration of the Agenda 

 

 
 

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs, Vice Chairman 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

New Business 

 

A. Monthly Report  

 

Public Works Director David Credle presented the monthly report for January 2019 and the 12-

month report. 

 

 
 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



4 

 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

Motion to adjourn the meeting of the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

Chairman White adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors and 

reconvened the Camden County Board of Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 5. NEW BUSINESS          

 

Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson presented the tax report for January 2019. 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



5 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



6 

 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



7 

 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 

 
 

30 Oldest – Personal 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



8 

 

Motion to approve the January tax report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

B. Memorandum of Agreement – Camden County 4-H Foundation 

 

 
 

Motion to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with Camden County 4-H Foundation. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



9 

 

C. Roadway Extension for Camden Commerce Park 

 

 
 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



10 

 

Motion to approve bid award to Whitehurst Sand Company for roadway extension for 

Camden Commerce Park. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

D. Resolution 2019-03-01 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



12 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



14 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



15 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



16 

 

 
 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2019-03-01 Modifying & Amending Resolution Creating the 

Regional Planning Commission known as Albemarle Commission. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs, Vice Chairman 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

E. Resolution 2019-03-02 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



17 

 

Motion to approve Resolution 2019-03-02 adopting UDO Administrative Manual. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs, Vice Chairman 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

ITEM 6. CONSENT AGENDA         

 

1. BOC Meeting Minutes – December 3, 2018 

2. BOC/BOE Joint Meeting Minutes – January 24, 2019 

3. BOC Meeting Minutes – February 4, 2019 

4. Budget Amendments 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



18 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



19 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



20 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



21 

 

5. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



22 

 

6. DMV Monthly Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



23 

 

7. Refunds Over $100.00 

 

 
 

8. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



24 

 

9. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



25 

 

10. Home & Community Care Block Grant 

 

 
 

 
 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



26 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



27 

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

ITEM 7. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT       

 

Mr. Bowman included the following in his report: 

 Charlie Bauman & Donna Stewart represented Camden County at the recent Currituck 

Business Expo / Job Fair on March 2, 2019. 

 The bid package for the Milltown Boat Ramp will go out on March 7, 2019. 

 The county phone system is currently going through an upgrade. 

 Budget books will be distributed to Department Heads on March 5, 2019 in preparation 

for FY 2019-2020. 

 A joint meeting of the Board of Commissioners and the Board of Education will be held 

on March 28, 2019 at 6:00 PM at the Public Library. 

 The next regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners will be held on April 1, 2019. 

 

ITEM 8. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS        

 

None. 

 

ITEM 9. INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES  

 

The following items were provided to the commissioners for information purposes:  

A. FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report 

B. Library Report 

C. Register of Deeds Report 

D. Community Advisory Committee Report 

 

ITEM 10. ADJOURN           

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman White entertained a motion to adjourn. 

 

Motion to adjourn. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



28 

 

Chairman White adjourned the March 4, 2019 meeting of the Board of Commissioners at 8:40 

PM. 

 

             

      Tom White, Chairman 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     

Karen M. Davis 

Clerk to the Board 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

19
  (

23
35

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 4
, 2

01
9)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.2 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Sally Norfleet, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

Note: 2018-19-BA025 is corrected from the March 4, 2019 meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Approve. 

7.2

Packet Pg. 83



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
50

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
50

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
50

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
50

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
50

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.3 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

7.3

Packet Pg. 89



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

23
37

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.4 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

7.4

Packet Pg. 105



7.4.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
38

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.5 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20190313082621097.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report May Renewals Due 6/15/19 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.5

Packet Pg. 107



7.5.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

31
30

82
62

10
97

.p
d

f 
 (

23
29

 :
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.6 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: 20190313082636755.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 February, 2019 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.6

Packet Pg. 109



7.6.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
90

31
30

82
63

67
55

.p
d

f 
 (

23
30

 :
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.7 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

7.7

Packet Pg. 111



7.7.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
23

56
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.8 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Appropriation - Harmony Cafe 

 

Attachments: Appropriation - Harmony Cafe (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

See attached. 

Recommendation: 

Approve appropriation. 

7.8

Packet Pg. 113



7.8.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 -
 H

ar
m

o
n

y 
C

af
e 

 (
23

46
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 -
 H

ar
m

o
n

y 
C

af
e)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.9 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   DPS - Probation and Parole Office Space 

 

Attachments: DPS-Lease Agreement (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

See attached. 

Recommendation: 

Approve agreement. 

7.9

Packet Pg. 115



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
S

-L
ea

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

23
49

 :
 D

P
S

 -
 P

ro
b

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
ar

o
le

 O
ff

ic
e 

S
p

ac
e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
S

-L
ea

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

23
49

 :
 D

P
S

 -
 P

ro
b

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
ar

o
le

 O
ff

ic
e 

S
p

ac
e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
S

-L
ea

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

23
49

 :
 D

P
S

 -
 P

ro
b

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
ar

o
le

 O
ff

ic
e 

S
p

ac
e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
S

-L
ea

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

23
49

 :
 D

P
S

 -
 P

ro
b

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
ar

o
le

 O
ff

ic
e 

S
p

ac
e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
S

-L
ea

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

23
49

 :
 D

P
S

 -
 P

ro
b

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
ar

o
le

 O
ff

ic
e 

S
p

ac
e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
S

-L
ea

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

23
49

 :
 D

P
S

 -
 P

ro
b

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
ar

o
le

 O
ff

ic
e 

S
p

ac
e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

P
S

-L
ea

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

23
49

 :
 D

P
S

 -
 P

ro
b

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
ar

o
le

 O
ff

ic
e 

S
p

ac
e)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.10 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Surplus Property - Sheriff 

 

Attachments: Surplus Property - Sheriff (PDF) 

 

7.10

Packet Pg. 123



7.10.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 -

 S
h

er
if

f 
 (

23
48

 :
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 -

 S
h

er
if

f)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.11 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2019-03-01 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2019-03-01

 (DOC) 

Staff Report Findings (PDF) 

2019-03-01 - Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning 

Map - Keeter Barn

 (DOC) 

Principal Use Table - HC vs VR (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

See attached. 

7.11

Packet Pg. 125



            
      

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Item Number:  

     

Meeting Date:   April 1, 2019 

Attachments:   Ordinance/Findings/Planning Board  

   Recommendation  

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 
 

ITEM TITLE:  Set Public hearing - Ordinance 2019-03-
01; Rezoning Application (UDO 2019-03-
04) for Keeter Barn, LLC 

 
 
SUMMARY: 
 

 Keeter Barn, LLC (Managers Chad Williams and Alex Underhill) met with planning staff on rezoning of 

the property located at the intersection of U.S. 17 and Keeter Barn Road to a zoning classification that 

would make the property more marketable.   

 

Neighborhood meeting was held March 1, 2019 at the South Mills Fire Station (comments included in 

attached staff report). 

 

Planning Board met on March 20, 2019 and discussed with applicant and staff concerning Future Interstate 

87 and its possible affects to the property, the South Mills Fire Station landing pad concerning the safety 

zone for approaching helicopters with the possible location of structures (commercial and residential) that 

could affect the flight path.   Planning Staff stated that both issues could be concerns with the allowed uses 

in the existing zoning of Highway Commercial as well as the proposed zoning request of Village 

Residential (VR) and could be further discussed when a proposed site plan is submitted for review.  After 

discussion, Planning Board made the following motions:  

 

(1) Consistency Statement:    

 

The existing zoning and requested zoning are inconsistent with both the CAMA and 

Comprehensive plans as both plans identify property as low density residential.   At the time both 

plans were adopted sewer availability was either nonexistent or the use of was focused within the 

villages where available.    

 

Excerpt from Comprehensive Plan – Vision Statement 

 

“New development will be focused within targeted core areas to breathe new life into established 

county villages and to efficiently use existing and planned infrastructure and public resources. 

New housing choices will be made available to serve families, young professionals, and retirees. 

Rural areas will maintain prominence in the county, and will continue to serve agricultural and 

forestry production and low density residential development.” 

Also, the requested zoning is supported by several action strategies of the Comprehensive Plan. 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

T. White         ____ 

C. Riggs        ____ 

G. Meiggs      ____ 

R. Krainiak     ____ 

R. Munro        ____ 

NO MOTION   ____ 
 
VOTE: 

T. White         ____ 

C. Riggs         ____ 

G. Meiggs      ____ 

R. Krainiak     ____ 
R. Munro        ____ 
ABSENT         ____ 
RECUSED      ____ 
 

7.11.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
h

ee
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1 
 (

23
51

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
03

-0
1)



(2) Recommendation:  Motion was made to recommend approval Rezoning Application (UDO 

2019-03-04) , rezoning property from Highway Commercial (HC) to Village Residential (VR).  

Motion passed on a 5-0 vote. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Set Public Hearing for May 6, 2019. 

7.11.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
h

ee
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1 
 (

23
51

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
03

-0
1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



7.11.b

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
23

51
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1)



 

Ordinance No. 2019-03-01 

 

An Ordinance 

Amending the Camden County  

Zoning Map 

Camden County, North Carolina 

 

 

 

Article I: Purpose 

 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Zoning Map of Camden County, North 

Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County Commissioners on December 20, 

1993, and subsequently amended. 

  

Article II. Amendment to Zoning Map  
 

The Official Zoning Map of Camden County, North Carolina, which was adopted on 

December 20, 1993, and subsequently amended, is hereby amended as follows: 

 

The property currently shown in the Camden County Tax Assessor’s Office as 

PIN 01-7080-00-30-7405 is hereby re-zoned from Highway Commercial (HC) to  

Village Residential (VR).   

 

Article III. Penalty 

 

1. Violations of the provision of this Ordinance or failure to comply with any of its  

Requirements, including violations of any conditions and safeguards established 

in connection with grants of variances or Special Use or Conditional Use Permits, 

shall constitute a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of up to five-hundred ($500) 

dollars or a maximum thirty (30) days imprisonment as provided in G. S. 14-4. 

 

2. Any act constituting a violation of the provisions of this Ordinance or a failure to  

comply with any of its requirements, including violations of any conditions and 

safeguards established in connection with the grants of variances or Special Use 

or Conditional Use Permits, shall also subject the offender to a civil penalty of 

one-hundred ($100) dollars for each day the violation continues.  If the offender 

fails to pay the penalty within ten (10) days after being cited for a violation, the 

penalty may be recovered by the county in a civil action in the nature of debt.  A 

civil penalty may not be appealed to the Board of Adjustment if the offender was 

sent a final notice of violation in accordance with Article 151.568 and did not take 

an appeal to the Board of Adjustment within the prescribed time. 

 

3. This Ordinance may also be enforced by any appropriate equitable action. 

 

7.11.c

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1 
- 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

O
ff

ic
ia

l Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
  (

23
51

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
03

-0
1)



 

4. Each day that any violation continues after notification by the administrator that  

such violation exists shall be considered a separate offense for purposes of the 

penalties and remedies specified in this section. 

 

5. Any one, all or any combination of the foregoing penalties and remedies may be  

used to enforce this Ordinance. 

            

 

Article IV. Severability 
 

If any language in this Ordinance is found to be invalid by a court of competent 

jurisdiction or other entity having such legal authority, then only the specific language 

held to be invalid shall be affected and all other language shall be in full force and effect. 

 

 

Article V. Effective Date 

 

This Ordinance is effective upon adoption. 

 

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this       day of        ,                                

2019. 

 

 

      County of Camden 

    

      _____________________________ 

      Tom White, Chairman 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Karen Davis 

Clerk to the Board       (SEAL) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.11.c

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

03
-0

1 
- 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

O
ff

ic
ia

l Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
  (

23
51

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
03

-0
1)



CAMDEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
PRINCIPAL USE TABLE, DISTRICT COMPARISON 

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL VS VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL 
 

USE CLASS MAIN CATEGORY CATEGORY HC VR 
 

Page 1 of 3 

Agricultural AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE All Agriculture/ Horticulture Uses P  

Agricultural ANIMAL HUSBANDRY Animal Husbandry Uses (excluding 
stockyards and slaughterhouses) 

  

Agricultural ANIMAL HUSBANDRY Stockyard/Slaughterhouse   

Agricultural AGRICULTURAL SUPPORT Agricultural Research Facility P  

Agricultural AGRICULTURAL SUPPORT Agri-Education/ Agri-Entertainment S  

Agricultural AGRICULTURAL SUPPORT Distribution Hub for Agriculture Products P  

Agricultural AGRICULTURAL SUPPORT Equestrian Facility S  

Agricultural AGRICULTURAL SUPPORT Farm Machinery Sales, Rental, or Service S  

Agricultural AGRICULTURAL SUPPORT Farmers Market P  

Agricultural AGRICULTURAL SUPPORT Roadside Market P  

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Bungalow Court  P 

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Duplex  P 

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Live/Work Dwelling  P 

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Manufactured Home   

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Manufactured Home or Mobile Home 
Park 

  

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Mobile Home   

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Multi-Family S  

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Pocket Neighborhood  P 

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Quadraplex P  

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Single-Family Attached S S 

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Single-Family Detached  P 

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Triplex P  

Residential HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES Upper Story Residential P  

Residential GROUP LIVING Dormitory S  

Residential GROUP LIVING Family Care Home  P 

Residential GROUP LIVING Group Home S  

Residential GROUP LIVING Rooming House S  

Institutional COMMUNITY SERVICES Community Center P S 

Institutional COMMUNITY SERVICES Cultural Facility S S 

Institutional COMMUNITY SERVICES Library P  

Institutional COMMUNITY SERVICES Museum P  

Institutional COMMUNITY SERVICES Senior Center P P 

Institutional COMMUNITY SERVICES Youth Club Facility P S 

Institutional DAY CARE Adult Day Care Center P S 

Institutional DAY CARE Child Care Center P P 

Institutional EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES Major S  

Institutional EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES Moderate P S 

Institutional EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES Minor P P 

Institutional GOVERNMENT FACILITIES Government Office P  

Institutional GOVERNMENT FACILITIES Government Maintenance, Storage, or 
Distribution Facility 

P  

Institutional HEALTH CARE FACILITIES Drug or Alcohol Treatment Facility S  

Institutional HEALTH CARE FACILITIES Hospital S  

Institutional HEALTH CARE FACILITIES Medical Treatment Facility P S 

Institutional INSTITUTIONS Assisted Living Facility S S 

Institutional INSTITUTIONS Club or Lodge P S 

7.11.d

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

al
 U

se
 T

ab
le

 -
 H

C
 v

s 
V

R
  (

23
51

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
03

-0
1)



CAMDEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
PRINCIPAL USE TABLE, DISTRICT COMPARISON 

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL VS VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL 
 

USE CLASS MAIN CATEGORY CATEGORY HC VR 
 

Page 2 of 3 

Institutional INSTITUTIONS Halfway House S  

Institutional INSTITUTIONS Nursing Home S  

Institutional INSTITUTIONS Psychiatric Treatment Facility S  

Institutional INSTITUTIONS Religious Institution P S 

Institutional PARKS AND OPEN AREAS Cemetery S S 

Institutional PARKS AND OPEN AREAS Community Garden  P 

Institutional PARKS AND OPEN AREAS Park, Public or Private P P 

Institutional PUBLIC SAFETY Police, Fire, or EMS Facility P S 

Institutional PUBLIC SAFETY Correctional Facility   

Institutional PUBLIC SAFETY Security Training Facility   

Institutional TRANSPORTATION Airport   

Institutional TRANSPORTATION Helicopter Landing Facility S  

Institutional TRANSPORTATION Passenger Terminal, Surface 
Transportation 

S  

Institutional UTILITIES Utility, Major P S 

Institutional UTILITIES Utility, Minor P P 

Commercial ADULT AND SEXUALLY-ORIENTED 
BUSINESSES 

All Adult and Sexually-Oriented 
Businesses 

  

Commercial ANIMAL CARE Major P  

Commercial ANIMAL CARE Minor P  

Commercial EATING ESTABLISHMENTS Restaurant, Major P  

Commercial EATING ESTABLISHMENTS Restaurant, Minor P  

Commercial EATING ESTABLISHMENTS Bar, Nightclub, or Dance Hall S  

Commercial OFFICES Major S  

Commercial OFFICES Minor P  

Commercial PARKING, COMMERCIAL All P  

Commercial PERSONAL SERVICES Major P  

Commercial PERSONAL SERVICES Minor P  

Commercial RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT, INDOOR Major P  

Commercial RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT, INDOOR Minor P  

Commercial RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT, 
OUTDOOR 

Major S  

Commercial RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT, 
OUTDOOR 

Minor P  

Commercial RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT, 
OUTDOOR 

Firing Range   

Commercial RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT, 
OUTDOOR 

Water-Related Uses   

Commercial RETAIL SALES Flea Market S  

Commercial RETAIL SALES Grocery Store P  

Commercial RETAIL SALES Major P  

Commercial RETAIL SALES Minor P  

Commercial STORAGE, COMMERCIAL Major P  

Commercial STORAGE, COMMERCIAL Minor P  

Commercial TELECOMMUNICATIONS Antenna Collocation (on a Building) P P 

Commercial TELECOMMUNICATIONS Antenna Collocation (on a Tower) P P 

Commercial TELECOMMUNICATIONS Small Wireless Facility P P 

7.11.d

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

al
 U

se
 T

ab
le

 -
 H

C
 v

s 
V

R
  (

23
51

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
03

-0
1)



CAMDEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
PRINCIPAL USE TABLE, DISTRICT COMPARISON 

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL VS VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL 
 

USE CLASS MAIN CATEGORY CATEGORY HC VR 
 

Page 3 of 3 

Commercial TELECOMMUNICATIONS Telecommunications Tower, 
Freestanding 

S  

Commercial TELECOMMUNICATIONS Telecommunications Tower, Stealth P P 

Commercial VEHICLE ESTABLISHMENT Major P  

Commercial VEHICLE ESTABLISHMENT Minor P  

Commercial VISITOR ACCOMMODATIONS Bed and Breakfast  S 

Commercial VISITOR ACCOMMODATIONS Campground S  

Commercial VISITOR ACCOMMODATIONS Hotel or Motel S  

Industrial EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRY All   

Industrial INDUSTRIAL SERVICES Contractor Service P  

Industrial INDUSTRIAL SERVICES Crabshedding   

Industrial INDUSTRIAL SERVICES Fuel Oil or Bottled Gas Distributor   

Industrial INDUSTRIAL SERVICES General Industrial Service and Repair S  

Industrial INDUSTRIAL SERVICES Heavy Equipment Sales, Rental, or 
Service 

P  

Industrial INDUSTRIAL SERVICES Research and Development P  

Industrial MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION Manufacturing, Heavy   

Industrial MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION Manufacturing, Light P  

Industrial POWER GENERATION Solar Array S S 

Industrial POWER GENERATION Wind Energy Conversion Facility S  

Industrial WAREHOUSE AND FREIGHT MOVEMENT All P  

Industrial WASTE-RELATED SERVICES Incinerator   

Industrial WASTE-RELATED SERVICES Land Application of Sludge/Septage   

Industrial WASTE-RELATED SERVICES Landfill   

Industrial WASTE-RELATED SERVICES Public Convenience Center or Transfer 
Station 

P  

Industrial WASTE-RELATED SERVICES Recycling Center P  

Industrial WASTE-RELATED SERVICES Salvage or Junkyard   

Industrial WASTE-RELATED SERVICES Waste Composting Facility   

Industrial WHOLESALE SALES Major P  

Industrial WHOLESALE SALES Minor P  
 

NOTES: 
 
"P" = Permitted 
"S" = Permitted with Special Use Permit 
Blank = Prohibited 
 
For more information regarding categories and their descriptions, please refer to UDO Table 4.3.10, Principal Use 
Table. 

 

7.11.d

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

al
 U

se
 T

ab
le

 -
 H

C
 v

s 
V

R
  (

23
51

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
03

-0
1)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.12 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - Preliminary Plan Phase II North River 

Crossing 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Sheet North River Crossing

 (DOC) 

Staff Findings_North River (PDF) 

Preliminary Plat Pg 5 OVERVIEW SHEET (PDF) 

Pre-Development DA Map (PDF) 

NRC Post Development (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

See attached summary and supporting documentation. 

Recommendation: 

Set Public Hearing. 

7.12

Packet Pg. 159



            
      

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

          
 
 
 

Item Number:  

     

Meeting Date:   April 1, 2019 

Attachments:   Preliminary Plan/Staff Findings/TRC inputs  

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

 

ITEM TITLE:  Set Public Hearing; Preliminary Plan  
                       Phase II North River Crossing Major 

Subdivision – (UDO 2019-02-01) 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Planning Board met on March 20, 2019 to consider the Preliminary Plan for Phase 

II North River Crossing 42 lot major residential subdivision and after discussion 

with staff, applicant, adjacent property owners on drainage concerns and 

considering Technical Review Committee input, Planning Board recommended 

approval of the Phase II Preliminary Plan for North River Crossing Major 

Subdivision with the recommendations as stated in Staff Findings on a 4-0 vote.      

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1) Set Public Hearing for May 6, 2019. 

  

 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

T. White         ____ 

C. Riggs         ____ 

G. Meiggs      ____ 

R. Krainiak    ____ 

R. Munro       ____ 

NO MOTION   ____ 
 
VOTE: 

T. White         ____ 

C. Riggs         ____ 

G. Meiggs      ____ 

R. Krainiak    ____ 
R. Munro       ____ 
ABSENT        ____ 
RECUSED     ____ 
 

7.12.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
h

ee
t 

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

  (
23

54
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
 P

h
as

e 
II 

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.b

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s_

N
o

rt
h

 R
iv

er
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



P

A

M

L

I

C

O

 

D

R

I

V

E

 

(

4

5

'
 

R

/

W

)

D

I

T

C

H

 

B

A

N

D

 

R

O

A

D

S

R

1

1

2

2

 

(

5

0

'
 

R

/

W

)

N

 
S

A

N

D

Y

 
H

O

O

K

 
R

O

A

D

(
S

R

1
1
0
7
)

D

I
T

C

H

 
B

A

N

D

 
R

O

A

D

 
S

R

1

1

2

2

 
(

5

0

'
 
R

/
W

)

C

A

P

E

 

F

E

A

R

 

D

R

I

V

E

 

(

4

5

'
 

R

/

W

)

P

A

M

L

I
C

O

 
D

R

I
V

E

 
(

4

5

'
 
R

/
W

)

D

E

E

P

 

C

O

U

R

T

T

R

O

T

M

A

N

 

R

O

A

D

S

R

1

1

2

1

 

(

6

0

'
 

R

/

W

)

P

E

R

Q

U

I
M

A

N

S

 
D

R

I
V

E

 
(

7

5

'
 
R

/
W

)

C
A

P
E

 F
E

A
R

 D
R

IV
E

 (
4
5
' 
R

/W

)

P

A

M

L

I

C

O

 

D

R

I

V

E

 

(

4

5

'
 

R

/

W

)

C

H

O

W

A

N

 

C

O

U

R

T

C

A

P

E

 

F

E

A

R

 

D

R

I

V

E

 

(

7

5

'
 

R

/

W

)

P
E

R
Q

U
I
M

A
N

S
 
D

R
I
V

E
 
(
4
5

'
 
R

/
W

)

N

E

U

S

E

 
D

R

I
V

E

 
(
4

5

'
 
R

/
W

)

T

R

O

T

M

A

N

 

R

O

A

D

S

R

1

1

2

1

 

(

6

0

'
 

R

/

W

)

NORTHRIVER CROSSING PHASE 1A

P.C. 7, SL. 165

NORTHRIVER CROSSING

PHASE 1C

P.C. 8, SL. 117-118

NORTHRIVER CROSSING PHASE 1B

P.C. 8, SL. 47-48

N
O

R
T

H

NC NAD 82(2007) GRID NORTH

LEGEND

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

4588PH2PP1

S
H

I
L
O

H
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

C
A

M
D

E
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

O
V

E
R

V
I
E

W

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

T

N
O

R
T

H
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
C

R
O

S
S

I
N

G
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
2
A

,
2
B

,
2
C

52

BPG

DMK

MDB

DMK

1"=200'

01-22-19

4588

             PROJECT PHASING LEGEND

EXISTING PHASE 1     [32 LOTS]

PROPOSED PHASE 2A   [10 LOTS]

PROPOSED PHASE 2B   [10 LOTS]

PROPOSED PHASE 2C   [22 LOTS]

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

F

O

R

 
R

E

V

I
E

W

 
 
 
P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 
O

N

L

Y

7.12.c

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
t 

P
g

 5
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 S
H

E
E

T
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F OTTIS K. BLACK D.B. 94E, PG. 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BONNIE TAYLOR D.B. 326, PG. 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S7° 40' 08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document is the sole property of BPG, Inc. of Kitty Hawk, North Carolina.  The reproduction, in whole or part, or the modification of any detail or design is not to be made without the express written consent of Mark S. Bissell, Principal of BPG, Inc., Copyright 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
S13° 14' 53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79° 01' 20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24° 32' 23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1451.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69° 46' 27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29° 20' 48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25°39'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°44'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°36'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°01'46"W  8276.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  DOUGLAS & JANET GREGORY TRUST  D.B. 226, PG. 563

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ROBIN BROWN D.B. 307, PG. 413

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CLOAH J. HIGGINBOTHAM D.B. 166, PG. 782

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BONNIE TAYLOR D.B. 326, PG. 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC NAD 83(2007) GRID COORDINATES N=953,664.59 E=2,861,598.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
9641.28'(GROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors and Environmental Specialists 

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41° 30' 25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64° 03' 59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S65° 27' 37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83° 58' 05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24° 32' 23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5° 57' 27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
436.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6920.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
323.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83° 05' 41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S74° 15' 46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59° 01' 19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37° 40' 53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66° 13' 23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°14'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°28'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°31'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°36'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
55°34'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NYMT LOAN TRUST D.B.351, PG.364

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MARJORIE S. ROBERTS W.F. 07E/148

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CLOAH J. HIGGINBOTHAM D.B. 90, PG. 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCGS MONUMENT "CUR 1" NC GRID - NAD'83 N 963220.27' E 2860311.64 COMBINED FACTOR 1.00006581 ELEV = 8.75' NAVD'88 (GEOID'09)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGGS MONUMENT"CUR 1" NC NAD 83(2007) GRID COORDINATES N=963,220.27 E=2,860,311.64 CGF=1.00006581

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4588 North River Crossing\dwg\Survey\4588PH2PP1.dwg  3/11/2019  Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:58 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  3/11/2019  Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:58 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc33/11/2019  Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:58 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:58 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc33/13/2019 8:58 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63° 55' 41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83° 42' 33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N5° 57' 27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1188.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
367.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
194.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78° 37' 43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84° 24' 46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43° 44' 04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°30'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26°17'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400



7.12.d

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
-D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
D

A
 M

ap
  (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



7.12.e

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
C

 P
o

st
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
 (

23
54

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 P
h

as
e 

II 
N

o
rt

h
 R

iv
er

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.A 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Sally Norfleet, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report 

 

Attachments: Sales Tax Collections FY 18-19 (PDF) 

FY 18-19 YTD Revenues (PDF) 

FY 18-19 YTD Expenditures (PDF) 

 

10.A

Packet Pg. 187



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

al
es

 T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 
F

Y
 1

8-
19

  (
23

55
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.b

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 R

ev
en

u
es

  (
23

55
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.b

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 R

ev
en

u
es

  (
23

55
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.b

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 R

ev
en

u
es

  (
23

55
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.b

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 R

ev
en

u
es

  (
23

55
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.b

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 R

ev
en

u
es

  (
23

55
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.b

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 R

ev
en

u
es

  (
23

55
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.c

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

23
55

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.A.c

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

23
55

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.A.c

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

23
55

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.A.c

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

23
55

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.A.c

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

23
55

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.A.c

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

23
55

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.B 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds 

 

Attachments: Weekly Report (XLS) 

Monthly Report (PDF) 

 

10.B

Packet Pg. 201



Camden County Register of Deeds: Tammie Krauss
February 2019 Daily Deposit

DATE NC CHILDRENSNC DOM. STATE COUNTY RETIREMENTAUTO FUND STATE ROD TOTAL
TRUST VIO. FUND REV. STAMPS REV. STAMPS TREASURYGENERAL

$17.72 $33.00 $2.33

02/01/19 -$          -$          730.10$        759.90$    6.25$        37.52$      55.80$      317.03$    1,906.60$        
02/04/19 -$          -$          462.56$        481.44$    1.74$        10.08$      18.60$      85.58$      1,060.00$        
02/05/19 -$          -$          51.94$          54.06$      3.20$        17.80$      37.20$      155.00$    319.20$           
02/06/19 5.00$        30.00$      180.81$        188.19$    3.30$        15.68$      24.80$      141.22$    589.00$           

02/07/19 -$              -$          1.03$        6.80$        60.97$      68.80$             

02/08/19 -$          -$          921.20$        958.80$    5.40$        32.56$      49.60$      272.44$    2,240.00$        
02/11/19 51.45$          53.55$      4.45$        25.93$      43.40$      223.02$    401.80$           
02/12/19 5.00$        30.00$      1.29$        4.35$        6.20$        39.16$      86.00$             
02/13/19 286.65$        298.35$    5.25$        33.88$      12.40$      298.47$    935.00$           
02/14/19 1.17$        5.82$        18.60$      52.41$      78.00$             
02/15/19 625.73$        651.27$    6.57$        38.38$      68.20$      324.85$    1,715.00$        
02/18/19 0.54$        2.93$        6.20$        26.33$      36.00$             
02/19/19 5.00$        30.00$      160.72$        167.28$    3.21$        15.63$      24.80$      135.56$    542.20$           
02/20/19 5.00$        30.00$      3.90$        20.67$      24.80$      175.63$    260.00$           
02/21/19 7.35$        38.23$      105.40$    339.02$    490.00$           
02/22/19 485.10$        504.90$    5.13$        30.28$      49.60$      256.99$    1,332.00$        
02/25/19 215.60$        224.40$    2.50$        15.11$      18.60$      130.59$    606.80$           
02/26/19 230.30$        239.70$    3.93$        23.13$      37.20$      197.74$    732.00$           
02/27/19 566.44$        589.56$    3.78$        22.14$      37.20$      188.88$    1,408.00$        
02/28/19 34.30$          35.70$      3.44$        19.99$      31.00$      174.57$    299.00$           

-$                 
0.00
0.00

-$                 
TOTAL 20.00$      120.00$    5,002.90$     5,207.10$ 73.43$      416.91$    669.60$    3,595.46$ 15,105.40$      

10.B.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ee
kl

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
36

 :
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s)



10.B.b

Packet Pg. 203

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
23

36
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.C 

Meeting Date:   April 01, 2019 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 2/19 

 

Attachments: 19_02 (DOCX) 

 

10.C

Packet Pg. 204



Camden County Public Library 

February 2019 Statistics 

 
 

Visitor Count 1,793 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,322 

Computer/ Wireless Use 736/606 

Questions Answered 365 

Juvenile Programs/Attendance 19/227 

Teen/Tween Programs/Attendance 2/7 

Adult Programs/Attendance 3/22 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 22/301 

Days/Hours Open 24/212 

# Items in Collection 17,771 

Library Card Holders 3,512 

 
 

 

Comparison by Year 

2017-2019 

    

           
 

3,884

2,991

3,320

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

Feb 2017 Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Circulation

1,818 1,893 1,793

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

Feb 2017 Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Attendance

10.C.a

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

9_
02

  (
23

42
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	6:00 PM Closed Session - Economic Development
	7:00 PM Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Kevin Buzzard - Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church

	1. Public Comments
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Consideration of Agenda
	4. Presentations
	1. 2341 : 2019 Spring Litter Sweep - Grandy Primary School
	Printout: 2341 : 2019 Spring Litter Sweep - Grandy Primary School

	2. 2332 : Update from Board of Elections - Elaine Best
	Printout: 2332 : Update from Board of Elections - Elaine Best

	3. 2357 : Employee Recognition
	Printout: 2357 : Employee Recognition


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. New Business
	A. 2353 : Land Conveyance Request - Amber Simonds
	Printout: 2353 : Land Conveyance Request - Amber Simonds
	a. Land Conveyance Request
	b. Amber Simonds - Lake Rd - LOA
	c. Lake rd map of new subdivide

	B. 2340 : Bid Tabulation & Recommendation for HMGP Management Company
	Printout: 2340 : Bid Tabulation & Recommendation for HMGP Management Company
	a. Recommendation for HMGP Management Company

	C. 2343 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	Printout: 2343 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	a. 20190325123758157.pdf

	D. 2352 : 2018 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property
	Printout: 2352 : 2018 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property
	a. 20190325160018173.pdf

	E. 2345 : 2019 Board of Equalization and Review
	Printout: 2345 : 2019 Board of Equalization and Review

	F. 2347 : Standing Objection to Waiver of Court Costs and Fines - John Morrison
	Printout: 2347 : Standing Objection to Waiver of Court Costs and Fines - John Morrison
	a. Standing Objection to Waiver of Court Costs & Fines

	G. 2358 : Camden Heritage Festival
	Printout: 2358 : Camden Heritage Festival

	H. 2331 : Finance Officer Appointment
	Printout: 2331 : Finance Officer Appointment

	I. 2339 : Proclamation - 2019 Spring Litter Sweep
	Printout: 2339 : Proclamation - 2019 Spring Litter Sweep
	a. Camden County Cleanup Proclamation


	6. Board Appointments
	1. 2333 : Camden Economic Development Commission - Gregg Stewart
	Printout: 2333 : Camden Economic Development Commission - Gregg Stewart

	2. 2334 : Planning Board - Nathan Lilley
	Printout: 2334 : Planning Board - Nathan Lilley
	a. Planning Board_Nathan Lilley

	3. 2359 : Community Advisory Committee - Donna Harrell
	Printout: 2359 : Community Advisory Committee - Donna Harrell
	a. Donna Harrell Appt


	7. Consent Agenda
	1. 2335 : BOC Meeting Minutes - March 4, 2019
	Printout: 2335 : BOC Meeting Minutes - March 4, 2019
	a. bocminutes_030419

	2. 2350 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 2350 : Budget Amendments
	a. Budget Amendments

	3. 2337 : School Budget Amendments
	Printout: 2337 : School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	4. 2338 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 2338 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	5. 2329 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 2329 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. 20190313082621097.pdf

	6. 2330 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 2330 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. 20190313082636755.pdf

	7. 2356 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 2356 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	8. 2346 : Budget Appropriation - Harmony Cafe
	Printout: 2346 : Budget Appropriation - Harmony Cafe
	a. Appropriation - Harmony Cafe

	9. 2349 : DPS - Probation and Parole Office Space
	Printout: 2349 : DPS - Probation and Parole Office Space
	a. DPS-Lease Agreement

	10. 2348 : Surplus Property - Sheriff
	Printout: 2348 : Surplus Property - Sheriff
	a. Surplus Property - Sheriff

	11. 2351 : Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2019-03-01
	Printout: 2351 : Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2019-03-01
	a. Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2019-03-01
	b. Staff Report Findings
	c. 2019-03-01 - Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning Map - Keeter Barn
	d. Principal Use Table - HC vs VR

	12. 2354 : Set Public Hearing - Preliminary Plan Phase II North River Crossing
	Printout: 2354 : Set Public Hearing - Preliminary Plan Phase II North River Crossing
	a. Agenda Summary Sheet North River Crossing
	b. Staff Findings_North River
	c. Preliminary Plat Pg 5 OVERVIEW SHEET
	d. Pre-Development DA Map
	e. NRC Post Development


	8. County Manager's Report
	9. Commissioners' Reports
	10. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies
	A. 2355 : FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report
	Printout: 2355 : FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report
	a. Sales Tax Collections FY 18-19
	b. FY 18-19 YTD Revenues
	c. FY 18-19 YTD Expenditures

	B. 2336 : Register of Deeds
	Printout: 2336 : Register of Deeds
	a. Weekly Report
	b. Monthly Report

	C. 2342 : Library Report
	Printout: 2342 : Library Report
	a. 19_02


	11. Other Matters
	12. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.1 · 2341 : 2019 Spring Litter Sweep - Grandy Primary School
	4.2 · 2332 : Update from Board of Elections - Elaine Best
	4.3 · 2357 : Employee Recognition
	5.A · 2353 : Land Conveyance Request - Amber Simonds
	5.A.a · Land Conveyance Request
	5.A.b · Amber Simonds - Lake Rd - LOA
	5.A.c · Lake rd map of new subdivide

	5.B · 2340 : Bid Tabulation & Recommendation for HMGP Management Company
	5.B.a · Recommendation for HMGP Management Company

	5.C · 2343 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	5.C.a · 20190325123758157.pdf

	5.D · 2352 : 2018 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property
	5.D.a · 20190325160018173.pdf

	5.E · 2345 : 2019 Board of Equalization and Review
	5.F · 2347 : Standing Objection to Waiver of Court Costs and Fines - John Morrison
	5.F.a · Standing Objection to Waiver of Court Costs & Fines

	5.G · 2358 : Camden Heritage Festival
	5.H · 2331 : Finance Officer Appointment
	5.I · 2339 : Proclamation - 2019 Spring Litter Sweep
	5.I.a · Camden County Cleanup Proclamation

	6.1 · 2333 : Camden Economic Development Commission - Gregg Stewart
	6.2 · 2334 : Planning Board - Nathan Lilley
	6.2.a · Planning Board_Nathan Lilley

	6.3 · 2359 : Community Advisory Committee - Donna Harrell
	6.3.a · Donna Harrell Appt

	7.1 · 2335 : BOC Meeting Minutes - March 4, 2019
	7.1.a · bocminutes_030419

	7.2 · 2350 : Budget Amendments
	7.2.a · Budget Amendments

	7.3 · 2337 : School Budget Amendments
	7.3.a · School Budget Amendments

	7.4 · 2338 : Tax Collection Report
	7.4.a · Tax Collection Report

	7.5 · 2329 : DMV Monthly Report
	7.5.a · 20190313082621097.pdf

	7.6 · 2330 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	7.6.a · 20190313082636755.pdf

	7.7 · 2356 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	7.7.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	7.8 · 2346 : Budget Appropriation - Harmony Cafe
	7.8.a · Appropriation - Harmony Cafe

	7.9 · 2349 : DPS - Probation and Parole Office Space
	7.9.a · DPS-Lease Agreement

	7.10 · 2348 : Surplus Property - Sheriff
	7.10.a · Surplus Property - Sheriff

	7.11 · 2351 : Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2019-03-01
	7.11.a · Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2019-03-01
	7.11.b · Staff Report Findings
	7.11.c · 2019-03-01 - Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning Map - Keeter Barn
	7.11.d · Principal Use Table - HC vs VR

	7.12 · 2354 : Set Public Hearing - Preliminary Plan Phase II North River Crossing
	7.12.a · Agenda Summary Sheet North River Crossing
	7.12.b · Staff Findings_North River
	7.12.c · Preliminary Plat Pg 5 OVERVIEW SHEET
	7.12.d · Pre-Development DA Map
	7.12.e · NRC Post Development

	10.A · 2355 : FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report
	10.A.a · Sales Tax Collections FY 18-19
	10.A.b · FY 18-19 YTD Revenues
	10.A.c · FY 18-19 YTD Expenditures

	10.B · 2336 : Register of Deeds
	10.B.a · Weekly Report
	10.B.b · Monthly Report

	10.C · 2342 : Library Report
	10.C.a · 19_02



